



Stephanie Brunson

www.IndustrialSkunk.com • Design@IndustrialSkunk.com • 407.922.6315

Introduction

Motivated to create the best designs possible, ones which are not only pleasing to the client but to the end customer as well. Stephanie works to create designs that shine by making your products and ideas stand out and speak for themselves.

Experienced In

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Dreamweaver
- Corel Painter
- Excel
- MS Word
- Access
- SQL
- PHP
- CSS
- HTML
- Drupal

Work Experience

Walt Disney World Performer <i>Character Performer, Greeter, Parade Performer, Customer Service.</i>	1999 - 2003	Lundquist Excavating Office Assistant/Secretary <i>Answering Phones. Filing. Extensive Work in the Microsoft Office Suite.</i>	2000 - 2008
Jawbone Publishing Artist <i>Illustrator. Graphic Designer.</i>	2000 - 2002	Massie Widmer Wines Artist <i>Graphic Designer. Lable Designs.</i>	2005
Garage Games Artist <i>Illustrator. Art Packets.</i>	2007	Whenever Communications Graphic and Interactive Communications <i>Webmaster. Print Media/Graphic Designer.</i>	2010 - Present

Education

Ringling College of Art and Design (Sarasota, FL) Bachelor's in Fine Arts - Focus in Illustration	2005
University of Phoenix (Sarasota, FL) Bachelor's Science, Information Technology - Focus in Website Design	2011

Career Goals

Stephanie is passionate about two things in life, computers and art. After obtaining a degree in each she set out to find a job which will allow her to meld her computer and design skills to create functional and elegant designs for clients.